8 December 2014

Mr David Nicholas
fyi-request-1807-45dda693@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Nicholas

Official Information Act 1982

On 3 December 2014 you wrote to ACC to follow up on your previous letter of 10 July 2014,
seeking information about Dr Du Plessis.

ACC responded to your request on 11 July 2014. It advised you the following:

Section 12 of the Act states that requests may be made by any person, being-

a) a New Zealand citizen; or

b) a permanent resident of New Zealand: or

¢) aperson who is in New Zealand; or

d) a body corporate which is incorporated in New Zealand: or

e) a body corporate which is incorporated outside New Zealand but which has a place of
business in New Zealand.

As your request asks for personal information about a third party, ACC considers it appropriate
to request evidence that the request is being made by a person as described in section 12 of
the Act.

If you would like to proceed with the request please provide us with a residential address in
New Zealand to which the information may be sent. If ACC has not received evidence that
your request complies with section 12 of the Act by 30 April 2014, the Corporation will consider
that you do not wish to proceed with the request.

As you did not respond to ACC’s letter and you did not provide the evidence to show that your
request complied with section 12 of the Act, ACC took no further action on your request.

Yours sincerely
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